
 
 
 
January 24, 2002 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Mr. Andy Leimer 
 

  SUBJECT: Symbol Technologies, Inc. 
 FCC ID: H9PLA4137SPS3046 
 731 Confirmation No.: EA102717 
 Correspondence Reference No.: 21784 
 Request for Tech. Info.: 1/18/02 

 

Dear Andy: 
 

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Symbol Technologies, Inc., is an amendment provided in 
response to the request for technical information dated January 18, 2002. 
 

1. Please find the attached Z-axis scan plots. 
 

2. Please find the attached certified conversion factors for all tissue parameters. 
 

3. Please find the attached revised pages 14 and 15 of the SAR report containing the 
liquid temperatures during all tests and validations. 

 

4. Please note that the conductivity used during the test is higher than the 
conductivity specified by Supplement C.  This will lead to an overestimation of the 
SAR value. 

 

5. We confirm that the phantom used is 2 mm thick. 
 

6. Please note that the SAR power measurements were radiated.  The difference of  
2 dB is due to the 2 dBi gain of the antenna. 

 

We trust this information is sufficient to issue the grant as soon as possible.  If you have any 
further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
cc:  Symbol Technologies, Inc. 


